
LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THJANUARY 14, 2019

Present: Chair Bennett, D. Andersen, J. Brown, R. Haak, J. Palmer, D. Richards, J. Sparling,  
CEOA. Backus, Attorney J. Campbell & Secretary, A. Houk.    

Agenda:   

th1) Approve themeeting minutes. –November 26, 2018, 2018

2)  Wooded Valley Brewing – 3100 Rochester Road, Livonia, NY
Preliminary SitePlanModification.  

3)  Stump Blower Cider – 5901BigTreeRoad, Livonia, NY
SitePlan Modification & 1year follow up.  

Chair Bennett opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

TheBoard welcomed Jeanne Brown tothePlanning Board.  

th1) Approve Meeting Minutes forNovember 26, 2018.  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion
toapprove.  M/2/C (R. Haak/D. Richards) approved assubmitted.  Carried 7-0

2)  Wooded Valley Brewing – 3100 Rochester Road, Livonia, NewYork.    

ChairR. Bennett asked Nicole Flora tocome forward todiscuss theMicrobrewery.   Attorney J.  
Campbell stated fortherecord that thisoffice, Kruk & Campbell has represented theFlora
family formany years.  CEOA. Backus stated that theWedding Venue atthisproperty isowned
byVickiBishop, previously VickiFlora.  Inspections havebeenperformed andtheyareready to
open tothepublic, which islocated onthe lower levelofthebuilding.  Upstairs iscurrently
vacant andhersonanddaughter wishtoproceed withaBrewery onthenorthendofthe
building.  TheBrewery tankswillbelocated onthefirst floor.  Theyareaware that theyneedto
haveaCode compliant pathtomove forward.  Theyareatthestageofthecompatibility between
aBrewery andWedding facility, modification toSitePlan. Theywould beexpanding theuse,  
nottheactual building toinclude aBrewery.  Attorney J. Campbell stated thattheBoard &  
applicant need tobesensitive tothe impacts ofthewaste water treatment from thebrewery.  The
Livingston County Water andSewer willwant tobeincluded inthisprocess.  N. Flora stated that
theyarecurrently addressing this issue andplantohaveawaste water collection tank inthe
brewing area.  Everything willbepumped upintothetank, which willbetreated prior toits
discharged.  Attorney J. Campbell stated thatheadvised theapplicant tocoordinate with the
LCWSA, andhave themsignoffontheproposed treatment plan.  Finalapproval fromthisBoard
can’thappen without LCWSA acceptance.  Attorney J. Campbell stated that theapplicant ishere
forthemodification toexisting SitePlanandtheConditional UsePermit.  TheBoard canhear
anypublic comments, butFinal Siteplanwillneed tobepresented prior toanyapproval.   N.  

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THJANUARY 14, 2019

Flora stated thatshethought theyhadalready submitted acopyoftheirbusiness plan.  They plan
tobreweverything onthefirst floorandthensendituptotheTaproom, where everything will
beserved.  J. Sparling asked when theyanticipated being inoperation.  N. Flora stated thatonce
theyget theirapproval, theywillorder theequipment, which typically takes about thirty weeks
toarrive.  With thenecessary paperwork andlicensing, theyareaboutayearandahalf totwo
years fromopening.  R. Haak asked iftheBrewery willbeseparate fromtheWedding venue?   
N. Flora confirmed thatitwould be.  CEOA. Backus stated that thePlanning Boardwillwanta
detailed visionofyourprojected SitePlan.  Including coordination withLCWSA. Will therebe
adequate parking associated with thebrewery?  Iftherearewedding events atthesame time, has
parking beenaccounted for.  What aretheimpacts onthesite, soccer fields andcommunity?   
Laying outtheatmosphere, bartype venue ormoreofatasting room, andhoursofoperation.  If
your intentions aretoprovide music, DJ’s, orpromotional events, what would thedaysandhours
beforthose.  N. Florastated that inthefuture, their thoughts might include using thesoccer
fields formusic andoffering theirproducts tothecustomers.   J. Palmer asked ifthere isan
evening wedding, would theBrewery stayopen toaccommodate thewedding guests.  N. Flora
stated that theWedding venue would beusing Partyman Catering.  Theywould kegtheir
product, andsenditdown ahead oftime, sotheywould stillcloseatthescheduled time.  The
Brewery would beatotalseparate operation.  J. Brown encouraged theapplicant toprovide the
Board withtheir long-term future plans.  N. Flora stated that inthefuture, theyareconsidering
adding aDeckonthenorth sideofthebuilding.  They plantohaveboard games, pool tables and
dartboards.  Theywould likecustomers tocome andhaveabeerandstayforawhile.  ChairR.  
Bennett stated that thePlanning Boards looks favorably ontheconcept, andtheapplicant should
prepare adetailed SitePlantosubmit.  TheBoard ishere tobalance whatyouwant todo, and
guide youthrough theprocess.    

2)  OldStump Blower – 5901BigTreeRoad, Livonia, NewYork.    

ChairR. Bennett asked EliseBarnard tocome forward todiscuss theModification toSitePlan
forthe12’ X30’ RoofStructure, and foraoneyear follow up.  CEOA. Backus stated that they
wereduefortheone-year review, andinthemean timetheyextended aroofstructure offthe
eastsideofthebuilding without obtaining aBuilding PermitorSitePlan approval.  The
applicant didemail theBuilding & Zoning department regarding theroofstructure, but
proceeded without theBuilding Permit being issued, andapproval fromthePlanning Board.  
Theywere notified tocontact theBuilding & Zoning department and they then followed upwith
completing thepermit andmodification toSitePlanapplications.  ChairR. Bennett confirmed
that thestructure wascompleted without anyinspections from CEOA. Backus.  E. Barnard
stated thatWarren Wheeler ofAtoZContracting completed thework.  TheyhadRandy Fuller
ofCrosier Consultants inspect thestructure andprovide astamped letter.  CEOA. Backus stated
thathehasspoken toR. Fuller, whostated hewasconfident inhowitwasconstructed.  Attorney
J. Campbell stated that theletter states, theconstruction appears tobearobust design more than
structurally adequate fortheintended use.  R. Haak asked ifCEOA. Backus stillneeds toinspect
theroofstructure.  CEOA. Backus stated thatherequested they consult withanEngineer, since
thestructure wasn’tbuilt conventionally, using modified Trusses.  Hewillstill require an
inspection prior toissuing aCertificate ofCompliance.  CEOA. Backus asked ifthisareawas
partoftheoriginal parking plan, andwere there anyparking spaces thatwere lostduetothenew

2



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THJANUARY 14, 2019

roofstructure.  E. Barnard confirmed that thisareawasnotpartoftheoriginal parking planand
nospaces were lost.  D. Richards asked about theexisting house that isonthesame property as
OldStump Blower.  E. Barnard stated thattheproperty isalloneparcel andsheowns theentire
parcel.  ThiswastheoldRobin’sNest, andisnowEmpire Realty.  J. Sparling stated that there
seems tobeapattern ofstarting projects without going through theproper process.  Beginning
workwithout coming tothePlanning Board forSitePlanapproval, andthenobtaining aBuilding
Permit.  E. Barnard stated thatshethought theyhadapproval forthePatio.  CEOA. Backus
stated that theexisting Patiodidnotrequire SitePlanreview orBuilding Permit.  Itwas theroof
structure that triggered thereview andpriorapproval.  J. Sparling stated that thecooler, storage
bodyandmusic werealladded without priorapproval.  E. Barnard assumed that thisdidnot
require aBuilding Permit.  CEOA. Backus stated that thecontractor whocompleted thisjob,  
definitely knew heneeded aPermit toaddastructure.  R. Haak stated thatwhen Elisedidn’tget
aresponse fromtheemail, sheshould have reached outbyphone.  Attorney J. Campbell stated
thatanychanges whatsoever, fromthesmallest thingtoserious construction isgoing torequire,  
atminimum SitePlanreview application.  Thisseems tobeapattern andherecommends that in
thefuture, that thePlanning Board isnotsoforgiving.   R. Haak confirmed that there werenot
plans toenclose theroof.  E. Barnard stated theywillnotbeenclosing theroof.  Itwasadded to
stopsnow fromrusting thebottom ofthecooler out.    

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove Modification toSitePlanfor the12’ X30’ Roof
Structure.  Motion offinalapproval provided theapplicant completes theBuilding Permit and
CEOA. Backus inspection process.  Allfuture improvements, expansions andmodifications
mustbebrought tothePlanning Board forapproval, prior toconstruction. M/2/C (R. Haak/J.  
Palmer) Carried 7-0

ThePlanning Board requested thatE. Barnard pass this information ontoeveryone involved with
theOSBCiderworks, sothere arenomisunderstandings inthefutureabout obtaining prior
approval before beginning anywork.  

ChairR. Bennett wanted toaddress theoneyear follow up.  J. Palmer asked, inregards tothe
oneyear follow up – were thereanyissues orcomplaints received.   CEOA. Backus stated that
hehasnotreceived anycomplaints orissues thatheisaware of, relative towhat thisBoard has
approved.  

Withnofurther questions, Chair R. Bennett asked forMotion toadjourn themeeting at7:56
p.m...  Motion toadjourn: M/2/C (J. Palmer/J. Sparling) Carried 7-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

3


